
From: "Morrill, Renee" <morrillr@missouri.edu>
To: "Larissa Pigott" <532@cityofmillcreek.com>

"Derrick Lether" <dlether22@hotmail.com>
"LaDonna Whalen" <lwhalen@ci.monroe.wa.us>
"Shaun?? Van Eaton" <van_eaton@hotmail.com>
"Barnes Ware" <warem@co.thurston.wa.us>
"Tracey Kellas" <tkellas@co.clallam.wa.us>
NathanLynch <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 2/19/2015 4:54:56 PM
Subject: National Animal Cruelty Investigations School

The National Animal Cruelty Investigations School offers a combination of specialized
veterinary and law enforcement training. Students from a range of backgrounds – including federal, state
and local animal cruelty officers, humane society investigators and board members, police officers and
sheriffs’ deputies, court personnel and other citizens – learn from experts about all aspects of animal
welfare and safety.
 
Our nationally recognized faculty of law enforcement, veterinary and animal health experts teach a
systematic approach to animal cruelty investigations. Classes are held all over the United States. The
program has three different components that should be taken in order; requests to take them out of order
will be considered on a case-by-case basis. Each component is composed of a five-day, 40-hour course
conducted from 7:30 a.m. - 5 p.m. Monday through Thursday. Friday’s course will begin at 7:30 a.m. and
will conclude sometime in the afternoon.
After completion of all three components (120 hours), you will be a certified humane investigator.
 

We’re coming to your City!
National Animal Cruelty Investigations School Dates from now – May. For a complete list of all the locations and dates through
2015 click here!
 
March 2-6, 2015
Pensacola (Escambia Co), FL
Professional – Level I
 
March 16-20, 2015
Springfield, MO                                 
Advanced – Level II
 
April 6-10, 2015                    
Kearneysville, WV                            
Advanced – Level II
 
April 27-May 1, 2015
Knoxville, TN                                    
Advanced – Level II
 
May 4-8, 2015                       
Norman, OK                                      
Expert – Level III
 
May 18-22, 2015                   
Westminster, CO                               
Professional – Level I
 
 
Renee Morrill
Seminar Assistant
Law Enforcement Training Institute
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115 Business Loop 70 West
Columbia, Missouri 65211
Phone - 573-882-6022
Fax - 573-884-5693
 
*For more Seminar Classes go to http://leti.missouri.edu/seminars.aspx
Click on Seminars in Law Enforcement
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